
From: PBworks <do-not-reply@pbworks.com>
Sent by:  do-not-reply@pbworks.com

To: Geoffrey C Duncan/KnightdaleHS/WCPSS@Staff

Date: Thursday, July 05, 2012 07:21AM
Subject: You've been invited to use a PBworks Campus Edition license for free.

Hi Geof Duncan,

PBWorks Admincs, an administrator for the PBworks Campus Edition licensed to Wake County Public
School System, would like to invite you to take advantage of their PBworks Campus Edition License!

With the PBworks Campus Edition license, your workspace khsteachers will have access to premium
PBworks features, including:

full data export
customization
access controls

If you accept this Campus Edition license offer, administrators of the campus will be able to see a list of
the members in your workspace. They will also be able to join your workspace as an administrator, but
PBworks will send you an email if they do.

Click here to bring your workspace into the Wake County Public School System license.

— The PBworks Team

https://domino8.wcpss.net/mail/9/99064774.nsf/($Inbox)/560256788E99...
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